In the Matter of: : Proceeding to Assess Class I Administrative
Penalty Under Section 309(g) of the Clean Water

University Area Joint Authority : Act
1576 Spring Vailey Road :
State College. Pennsylvania 16801 : EPA Docket No. CWA-03-2010-0284
Respondent
RESPONDENT’S ANSWER TO COMPLAINT <

" “o,

"
Respondent University Area Joint Authority, through its attorneys, Mette, Evans & Woodside.

and Hall & Associates, hereby files the within Answer to‘ the above-captioned complaint

] STATUTORY AUTHORITY
1, The allegations of paragraph 1 are legal conclusions to which no‘ response 1s required. By
way of further Answer, Respondent is without information as to whether the Administrator has
delegated CWA § 309(g)(3)X(A) authority to the Regional Administrator and whether such
authority has been redelegated to the Director of the Water Protection Division and, as such,

such allegation is Denied. The Complaint does not allege. and it is therefore Denied, that the
person who signed the Complaint, Victoria P. Benitti, is ‘delegated such authority and
Respondent objects to the Complaint as facially improper in that is not alleged to have been
issued by a delegated authority. To thé extent an answer 1s required, the Respondent Denies the

allegations for the reasons stated in paragraphs 2, 9, 15, 16, 20-25, and 31 below.

2. The allegation of paragraph 2 is a legal conclusion to which no response is required.
However, because the averments of fact and law are false and render this Complaint illegal and

void. the Respondent Denies the allegation. Specifically:

A. Respondent points to the violations ot § 14(a)(2) of the Consolidated Rules of
Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Cil'r'i' Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or
Corrective Action Qrders, and the Revocation, Termination or Su.spensian of Permits (40 CFR
Chapter I, Part 22, heremafier “C onso?idaied Rules of Practice”)Consofidated Rules of Practice
(40 CFR § 22.14(a){(2)) as set forth in Answers 15 and 70 below.

B. The Consolidated Rules of Practice state that ‘a copy of [the] Consolidated Rules

of Practice shall accompany each complaint served.” 40 CFR § 22.14(b). EPA did not provide a
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copy of the Consolidated Rules of Pramce to the Respon‘dent with the Complamt or at any other

time. Accordingly, the allegation of paragraph 2 that the Complamt 1s "in accordance with the

enclosed Consolidated Rules of Practlce Governing the Adnnmstratne Assessment of Civil
Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Correetlve Action ( (‘)rders and the Revocatlon Termination
or Suspenston of Permits (*Consolidated Rules™), 40 C.FIR. Patt 1227 [emphasis added] as stated
in this paragraph is false. i J \ ‘
By way of further Answer, Respondent refers to 40 CFR § 22, l3(a) “{a]ny proceeding
subject to these Consolidated Rules of Practice is commenced by filing w1th the Regional

Hearing Clerk a complaint contormlng to Sec. 2214 [mehasns added | Because EPA has not

complied with the mandatory provisions of 40 CFR § 2214 (a)(’)) and (b) this Complaint should

be dismissed with prejudice. ; i | ‘
| ‘ |

3. The allegation of paragraph 3 is Denied. To the contrary, Sectlon 301(a) of the Clean
Water Act (33 U.S.C. §1311(a) states in its entirety, ‘[ . :

(a) Ilegality of Pollutant discharges fxcept ln Lompllance with

law, | ‘

!

Except as in compliance with this sectloln and. sections 1312, 1316,

1317. 1328, 1342, and 1344 of this title, the dlscharge of any pollutant

by any person shall be unlawful. } i

| L
4. The allegation of paragraph 4 is a legal conclusion to whlch no response is required. To |

the extent a response is required, the statute speaks for itself. To the extent the averment is
|

inconsistent with the statute it is Denied. |* | !
| | ! 1

5. The allegation of paragraph 5 1 Isa legal conclusion to whlch no response is required. To .

the extent a response 1s required, the statute speaks for itself. To the extent the averment is
i \

inconsistent with the statute it is Demed ! : \
| :
6. The allegation of paragraph 6 is a legal conelusu‘m to Wthh no respons:. 1s required. To
\ i
the extent a response is required, the statute speaks for itself. TO the extent the averment is

inconsistent with the statute it is Demled. | ‘
7. The allegation of paragraph 7iis a legal conclusion to which no response is required. To
Pl

the extent a response is required, the statute speaks for itself. To the extent the averment is

inconsistent with the statute it is Dented. l ‘ . ‘

(]




11. FINDINGS OF FACT | |

! . N ! ) )
8. The allegation of paragraph 8 i‘s. a legal conclusion to wf'uch no response is required. To
L | _ i
the extent a response is required, the allegation is Denied|to the extent the averment is

) . . i
inconsistent with the statute ‘ ! | ‘

9. Denied. By way of further answer, upon information an;d belief. the Pennsylvania
| :
Department of Environmental Protectlon (“PaDEP™) issued an FN'P DES permlt to the Respondent

on February 15, 2008, authorizing the dlscharge of pollutants u[nder authorlty of State law, the

Pennsylvania Clean Streams Law, 35 P S. §691.1 et seq. Respondent has no information to
‘alth of Pennsy]vama has the authority to
issue permits under Section 402 of thi Clean Water Act, but rat(htlar unde|rstandb on information
and belief, that EPA has approved the Commonwealth’s NPDES Iprogralm and has ceased 1ssuing

Federal permits under the provisions of 33 U.S.C. § 1342(c). By ‘!.vay of further Answer, see
subparagraphs 31.1.A (7) —(9) and 3 1.1.B (1) below.,
10.  Admitted. | | | |

| i

11. The allegation of paragraph 11 is a legal conclusilon to wl}ich noiresponse 1s required. To:
. . | ‘ . .

the extent a response is required, the statute speaks for itSelf. To the extent the averment is

support the averment in paragraph 9 that the Commonwe

inconsistent with the statute it is Denied.
‘ . |
| ‘ \
| ' ‘

T11. FINDINGS OF VIO LATIloNs

|
Count I—Failure to Submit Reevaluation of Local lelts

12.  Admitted, .
13, Admitted x | | |
14. Admitted. By way of further a!nswer, the Respondent reiported itz‘s evaluation of the need

| . |

to revise its local limits based on an evaluation of pass through and interference to EPA on

March 27, 2009.

15. To the extent a response is required the allegation is Admitied in part and Denied in part.

. : . . . . )
It is admitted that failure to submit tht‘e reevaluation of local limits based on a headworks analysis

by the date required is a violation of Part C, Section VH of thf|: ﬂemit. With regard to the

allegation of violation of Section 301 of the Act. Respondent is unable to provide a response

H




because the Complaint does not comply with the requirements of the Consolidated Rules of

Pracrice in that there is no “specific reference to each pro

regulations, permit, or order which Respondent is alleged

| . :
§ 20.14(a)(2). The referenced statutory provision, “Sectio

\
. . - I.
contains sixteen subsections and occupies some 18 pages

the entire section, Respondent is unable to identify any se¢

Section 301 or otherwise) that requires the holder of an N

regarding a “reevaluation of local limits based on a headworks analySIS

\

frame or at all. As noted above. the Respondent did submi

local limits on March 19, 2009, as required by applicable
\

allegation of paragraph 16 regarding violation of “Section 3017

| A
impossible to understand. not asserted with the specificity
Practice, and as facially false.

16.

The allegations of paragraph 16 are legal conclusi

To the extent a response is required, the statutes and regul

vision of the Act, implementing

to ha\ifeiviolatéd.” 40 CFR.

n 301 -oﬁ' the Clean Water Act,”

of smtall‘ type. After thorough review of;

ction %fithe Clean Water Act (in
PDES permit t‘o submit any reports

‘wnhm any specific tlme
it an e|valuat101‘1 of the need to revise 1ts

federal regulatlons Therefore, the

of the A%:t 1s Denied as

L . .
ons toiw|h1(:h n? response is required.
_ ‘ | :
ations speak for themselves. To the

extent the averment is inconsistent with the statute and regulations it is Denied. By way of

further answer, since upon the facts as istated no violation|

. | .
may be assessed in any amount under the cited statutory |

Respondent 1s a “violator” is Denied a? unsupported by al

. N s
averment that the Respondent is “subject to civil penalties” is also

been credibly alleged.

| .
of the' Act has

Drovisions. The‘

occurred, no penalty
conclusion that the

ny averment 1n|the C omplamt the
Denied since no violation has
‘

Count II—Failure to Submit Sampling Plan

17 Admitted.

18, Admitted. .
19, Admitted.
20.

1 i
[
P .
i :
1 |
|

The allegation of paragraph 20 ‘is a legal conclusign to which ﬁo |resp0ns¢ is required. To

the extent a response is required the allegation is Admitted in part.and Denied in part. [t is

admitted that failure to submit the sampling plan by the d
Section V.D of the Permit. With regar& to the allegation ©

4
i
\

AL
N

ate requilred is a violation of Part C,

R
fwolatl‘on of Section 301 of the Act,

f—

required by the Consolidated Rules of
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Respondent is unable to provide a response because the dllegation does not comply with the

requirements of the Consolidared Rules oj Practice in that there is no specrﬁc reference to each |

provision of the Act, implementing regulatlons. permit, o
|

have violated.” 40 C.F.R. § 20.14(a)('2). The referenced statutory provtslon Secnon 301 of the

Clean Water Act, contains sixteen subsections and occuples some 18 pages of small type. After

thorough review of the entire section,

requires the holder of an NPDES permit to submit a sampling plap for the reevaluanon of local |
limits within any specified time period‘, or, for that matter, at al

of paragraph 20 with regard to Section 301 of the Act is Denied

asserted with the specificity required by the C onsolidated Rules of Practice. and as facially false.

21. The allegations of paragraph 21 atre legal conclus

Respondent 1s unable to 1dent1fy any sectton of the Act that

1R 1

b

1

EIE.
A '

|

i

r order Wl’llCl‘l Respondent is alleged to

. Therefore, the legal allegation

as impossible to understand, not

lllll
[ B

ons to whtch no response 15 required.

|
To the extent a response is required, the statute and regul’attons speak for themselves To the |
l

extent the averment 1s inconsistent with the statute and re

further answer, on the facts as stated no ytolatlon of the /

no penalty may be assessed in any amount under the cited statutory provtstons The conclusion
|

that the Respondent is a “violator™ 1s [‘)enied as unsuppot

the averment that the Respondent is “subject to civil penalties”

has been credibly alleged.

|
gulatton:s it is ﬁ)enred By way of l
ACL 1S alleged to have occurred therefore

ted by any averment n the Complamt

is also Denled since no violation

Iv PROPOSED CIVIL P

22, No response is required to the [l:Jroposed issuance of aF 1nal Order By. waiy of further

Answer, Respondent notes that since the Complalnt does not allege any

construed as a violation of sections 131 ]

Water Act. 1t 1s improper and illegal to tssue an order 1 1mposmg
Section 309(g)(2){A) of the Act. In further answer, whether the
a “demand” is a legal conclusion for Wl’l]Ch no response 15 requ

required to any of the allegations of paragraph 22, the a]]egatlons are Denled l

23. Denied. The facts recited in the Complalnt can be

timely submit a “sampling plan™ and an elleged failure to

131" 1316, 1317 1318, 1328

ENALTY

facts whtch could be

or 1345 of the Clean

any admmtstranve penalty under

proposed civil penalty constitutes

red. To the extent a response is

summarlzed as an alleged failure to

t1mel y subrntt a report regarding

reevaluation of local limits based on a headworks anal\'sr

For such atlleged v1olattons EPA, as a:




matter of law, 1s required to consrder the fol]ov.mg facto 5 1n determlnlng the amount of an

administrative penalty: nature, urcumstances extent and gravrty of the vrolatlon and, with

respect to the violator, the ability to pay, any prior hrstorv ot such v1olat10ns the degree of

culpability, ¢conomic benefit or savings (rf any) resulnng from the. vrolatron anld other such
matters as justice may require.” 33 U.S. C 131 9(g)(3) Aslsnmmg, c;rgzrendo that violations of
the Clean Water Act are credibly a]leg|ed no facts are alleéed in thrs ?vorflplalnt 1o support any of
these factors in any but the most de mmmgas amount. Therefore the proposal to 1mpose the

maximum allowable penalty per se evldences the fact that EPA wolatedllts Statutory duty to

| I o

consider the statutorily mandated facto|rs: in determining an approprlate penalty |The Respondent
objects to the EPA’s false statement th‘atiit complied with thls dufy and t{o EPA s arbitrary and
|

capricious actions in failing to comply mth its legal obhganons tLhereby{ prej UdlClIlg the
. P

SRR

o

o,

Respondent and violating its due process rlghts

24. The allegations of paragraph 24 are legal conclusrons' to which n'o response is required.

K e

To the extent a response is required, the Respondent notes that oecause EPA has violated at least|

vg-

two mandatory procedural requrrements 1n rssumg th1s Complamt 1t has no authorrty to issue a

Final Order Assessing Administrative Penaltles and any uﬂch 01der wouId be u!tra vires and

illegal. The averment is therefore Den1|ed
| = . :
25. The allegations of paragraph 25| are legal conclusions 10

with the Act.

| ST S
26 — 30 The averments of paragraphs 26 through J) are legal conclusmns to which no
Lo
response 1is required and are therefore Den1ed to the extent they are 1nconsrstent w1th applicable

V. ANSWER TO COMPLAINT AND OPPOR’%UNITY TO REQUEQT HEARING

law.

31. Section 22.15(b) of the L(mso[zdafed Rm’es of Prdctice sets forth the contents of an
answer and Respondent Denies the averments in paragrapr

Gt T I .

R |
h3l to the extent they are inconsistent
with § 22.15(b). By way of funher answer Respondent as} .

accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b): ‘

serts the followmb information in

1. Circumstances And Arguments Whiclr Consti.tu.t‘e TheglGrr"oun(Els Of Defense.

!

NN S 1 B



A. Circumstances.

(N Respondent has no hlstc‘)ry of NPDES permlt v1olat10n§ relatedltollndustrlal
Y i ‘“"]p -

wastes. While a few minor efﬂuent v101at1®ns haye been report:ed these have not

ek ; * ,11 }
M

occurred, both for total dlssolved phosphorus an element Wthh is not contributed
R iy Sige by 4o

(2)

ministrative
|

X o
oversight based on a rmsunderstandmg of th permlt requlrement and not due to

ok 2
any malicious or wrongful mtent
at o

3) The Authorltv determmed that spe01a1 testmg metheds 4wererequ1red for the

mercury).

(4 Respondent generated t

4 3
zero economic benefit by not submlttlng, the samphng plan bv the date due.

; E
(3) The Respondent generated the local 11m1ts reevaluatloné usmg Auﬁhorlty
L By :

employees, Wthh requtred?more tlme_rtha

droger bl ‘

possible that the use of a
possible that the Respor

‘ B o,
result of performing the \&‘fork itself
? '

reliably estimated smoe no estlmate of cos]
g Mf ¥ ’#’

22 s
(6) The Respondent prov1dt,d the samplmg, pl n 1o EPA on October 10 2008, only

five months from the PaD'EP 1mposed “due@date' -
A ;%, :
(7 Clean Water Act (“CWA

such as Pennaylvania me I val | f 1ts NPDES program (eg.,

without pretreatment program approval) oniy if the State submltsjand the EPA
. 1

Administrator approves| a plan for the Stat;: 10 assume ?drmmstratlon of the
S i &:r : CTEEee. IS 'ﬁ] Ll

remainder of the program by a spemhed date not more than 5 years after




(8)

%)

(10)

(11)

(12)

assume admmlstratlon l:
Pennsylvania’s NPDES
pretreatment ﬁrogram.'
Pennsylvania has contin

schedule as requ1red by

Pennsylvania’s NPDES

schedule as required by

ignore the mandates of § 402(n)(4)(B)'

There is no Federal law reguldtlon or pelmg% requ

\\; \ ’” b “.' -

a “sampling plan for cond{?ctmg loca]

need to revise local Ilmlts (40 CFR §

i *.

H B

program include recordkeepmg or_
i i ; i .

from William A, Sullwan Jr E

State Hazardous Waste
| *F' -
Enforcement Memorandun; ) av
FRE i

(a) State qumyements which me,

coverage tmn the t;der’t[ regrllat ions an




(13)

(14)

(15)

(b) Statc prot_ram requrrements that are g;eat;r in scope of coverage

pro gram A in

ot enforce thatfportlon of a state

a?*%rr i

. program wlli:ch is broader in SCO]JL aof coverage than the federal

11'1cd the Autho#rlt

S fﬁ-’@? e

o
%Ehe sampllng plan. As

1g plan th]ere are no criteria

)if on October 31,

such “approval” is

ot

‘ oes D t prov1de for approval
P EL
g &

i ot R o ik
reevaluation of the local ltrmlts based ona head\%voi'ks analybls‘lis not conditioned

the reevaluauon of local llmlts based on a h'ea(dwo)rli% analysrsirs 4a separate

. e
Bet) «.

activity and is to proceed whether or not'the aampllng plan | is Submltted and
£ X0 ’k‘tm?y

| I 54"\ 3.0 “w’z%’«*}wa
i (L M
without regard to whether any levrew or comments are recclved from PaDEP or
3 3 ' 3

.5.3 i "

ik
_ﬁﬁ

Hence. there are no consekquences atten%nt ona

Brt s

plan. That is. no pass th‘rough or mterference 'no envrror;’mental harm no effluent
S R % .

violations, no operatlon/malnthance

defect in either the Author:t\

arise from the failure to)

There is no reference n the Clean VWater Act orrts

“reevaluation of local h|m1ts or the pertormanc _of a Headworks analysrs at all.
[ AP . '3_: ‘-;‘g W

The only arguably apphcable regulatory 1

S L

§ 122.44(j )(2}(11) That sectroh merely t




(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

i It i
Respondent submltted to EPA 1ts Annual /

27.2009. That report sta

have no pollutants mn our 1{n

and market exceptlonal
Annual Report page 8
information. L
To the extent the infom

Authority’s evaluation (?

reporting on the need

10 rev1se 1ocal 11m1ts

‘u:sk based on exte rswe data collectlon

\‘a




(21

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

':\n

b

is associated w1th the pro OSed local I1m1t "rev1510ns since there i

risk of pass through or in

local limits, as reported 'E

Respondent hereby avers t?et

5 ‘
determined to be worthv\rl%llkev any dela

th ee

&

the local limits i is merelﬁ administrative and that Ino ch nge in en\flronmental risk

R i 3
s curremly no




(26)

(26)

(27)

(28)

(29)

(30)

(a)

(b)

EPA has v1olated substantJJEf'e lc}\x by,,fallm
Dt RS

'* i 5
the degree of culpablllty eglorulomlc benef t_. Of Savings (|

program under CWA § i § 342(b)(8 the pritreatment permit
o 4

conditions included in

include such permlt (,ond 10ns{1mo gpeJI;J*PDES pe m1t5 Wh questlons or issues
- ST A o |-

; rf ; ] i
permittee to [:PA Reglon HI]t ‘resol S, The pemuttee in order to have

e

I the pe ' “ qu.st have EPA

¥
included in the NPDES perrm

'
PP PRI [ I




rovisions ofw40“CFRI§ 2” 8(0)' Vvhl

(‘:h paraphrase:-

s a “civil




lr"'

pretreatment program reqmremems Essentla]l

o Al

,rﬁ"kz 22 e

N
NPDESperjnut are purely

o

Ity u
@) No ledmm For WhIChrEP i May AssePenal_ty Under The Clean Water

Act Has Been Credibly Alleg
(a) Clean Water Ac

because there is no suc Federal r‘equ1rem

(li)  No v1ol

t

ed I{n Th Compl‘

'g‘w

fthe CWA'C

submit a reevaluatlon flO(.d

requlrement

(c) The Responden :
law with regard to locallli

technical evaluation of 1

following perrnlt

submit such an evaluau

el

Bl ‘

| I
hé need to Tevise ]cal,lrmlts under 40 CFR 403 S(C)(l)

llllmltS based. on'a headworks analysrs ‘within the

av};{;,




by & :
3) The Permit Condmons At_lssug Mg

enforceable by EPA. 4? CHISR a; 123 ’1(1)(2; e
(4)  EPA Has Not Filed A Valid Co int [A I re Not Authorized To |
AsSsess An Admmlstratwe Pelnilgy '

(a) EPA may only | ifl it first files “a complaint
GRS R 3 8 2 3 0

(b) Because the Colmpldmt doe 1 f : : t 14 (2l) and (b), EPA!

(c) ort % s must be dlsmlsse{d w1th prejudice as

(a) The procedura]
§§ 22.50,22. 13 :
(b)

ogsalzdated__Ru!e_ of Pf alrctzce to the
Respondent and (i fallmg to inclide




vé° enaltyis
S

11"of the] factors requn’ed to be

applicability, as set forth in dctall in Subparagrap

Proposed Penalty) below. Hence any admlnlstrative penalty tha ‘ mlght be due would be

I
|
ik
B

(a) ‘ of the OMB to_ 1mpose the

(8)




() 3 royic a. partv to a civil

"t

(dy EPA has not joip‘ I ‘I P nnsylvama $or the

s a party to this

ote tlon a

inaccurate. The LOITQCUOI’IS amendmen

. : X i
ts, and addlt_ the facts are set forth passim in

M; "

opposing the penaltv These mclud
E

A. EPA has not submlgt‘ted a

iy

‘%

proper a 'd lawful Complamt |1n that 1t has




Nature Of The Alleged \E/'lolatlo

l such law and

under F ederal law or regulattons 1
ided at 40 CFR §

L

regulatlons. and may not b

123.1(1)2).

EPA has no aut?on%y to assess a pena]ty 1;or Llle;fatlurg‘ to ‘submlt a
“reevaluation ofjlocal limits based

1s no federal law' reéumng that an);f ‘sh task beundertaken at any time.
Hence the requ1re;1§ent is solely;‘a ) .
under Federal ]a‘v\; Lorr reéulatlons '15' beyond'th "scope of such law and

4‘; G g@@:{ al;glg:[’)

§ 123.1(0)2).

EP A has not calculated a proposed piéalty con;adprmg the various factors

i h ré; *1" Sk & k& !

as required by statute but has merely selected the | max1mum possible
ke e |

penalty, wh1ch act10n is unlawful anda violation of Respondent s due

activities prov1des Respondent wnt 4,a'com ‘lete defense to ‘ this matter.
‘ o e g I

The mandatory ‘;tatu‘tory elements‘ 0 ge cons1d%red in estabhsh]ng a Class

[ ] bv e % l

[ administrative penalty (aSbumlng fgé purposes of thts paragraph only that

: L ,% 7 ) %» i

any penalty may be;

low. in that:

llS

+

(N The nature, of the alleged VlOlatl()nS is merely one of time, not

substance;

(2) - The natureLQ
£ :-‘ T
water quality, the enwronment or

Pt = N

loadings at the treatrnent plant are well below the current local limits, and the

treatment plant hae not expenen e any}pass _throughw or 1nterference due to

i

industrial w astes




Clrcumstances Of The Alleged Vlolatm

Extent Of The Allege(? V|olat10n

} B
operatron of the treatme t system

( 4) The crrcumstances with ‘regard to the samplmg plan are that no
SR PRy l
l is required and the submrttal is for information

pprova

h
I}ett&i% :
pling p
bt

ubmltted sam

CFE SR
(6) The crrcumstanees ‘with regard to the determrnatlon of the need to
‘ DB e 49 : o

revise the local hmlts

March 27, 2009.

are

(7 The c1rcumstances w1th regard to the local l1rr11|ts reevaluatron are
3 B P ;25?5@?514 :
that the extenslve data collec ed thro

“'4— B
Hrwd

"
il

amounts of any pollutant are

violate any water quallty standards or'cause - pass through or mterference

il
Hence. the Respon‘dent beheves that nﬁ%’: substantive changes to local limits
. -t & 27y I

are requ1red in order to enhance proteet_klon

RTAR tl:*raegwgo

current local lrmrts have proven 1o be
3

(8)

consequences and the

‘ the gra\m of the late

submrssron of the sam
o

(10) - The techhlca

having been submttted

CRAE




(11)  There bemg e

data already submltted to EPA Wthh :sholw hd

interference, the grawty of the late s

reevaluation is mn"‘lubc‘ule

T ,
(12)  The Respondent has had v

‘ [ N } o ,,“-.(,

Respondent‘s Prior Hi

Degree of Culpability l

(13) The v1olat10ns were the res lt of

‘ - g

an adm1 tstratwe oversight, an

e i l i

abundance of care 1n craftmg the sa pltv?g plan and a mlsunderstandmg of

permit requlrements an

(14) The delay in

Submlssmn Of the samplmg plan was ‘caused by
2o B BV il i R

Respondent’s calelm selectmg a qualified eonsult'mt to cclnnduct specialized

LAl e
sampling for mercury," :

Econemic Benefit Of The Alle

ged lea tgon‘

(15) The Respondent enjo ed no geononné_ S

of compiling and subm1tt1ng the samplm “plan latel than the due date.
) =3 %

(16) The Respondent enjoyed a very small economlc savmgs by using

Authorlty per :.onnel 1n

l;’- ¥y

b v

4. Request for a Hearmg

S8 i fogdio
stead of a conqultant o] undertake the reevaluanon of

substantive law, and the lack of any co]orable caserto he made. agamst the Respondent,

il ¥ Fe

<

s,

the Respondent hereby requests that a hearmg be scheduled if th!&l matter 1s not first
F O

dismissed because of the several proeedural defec S




VL SE
3743 No response to these ‘p

inconsistent with applicable la‘w they are Dem‘e

settlement conference and will ‘Lommumcate thlb tol EPA’ separately

/ VII,

VIl I"UBLIC PART] IPATION

54-56 No response is required. To the extent the-averments are 1nc0n31stent with

‘ +

2-5§)00'} 1}‘)h|*
D236, 13165 a

. Gary Cohenf Esqulr A
1101 15" Stfeet, NW Su1te 203‘3
sthmgtonfDC “izooos
202) 463-1 ‘

Date: July 27, 2010

B e T A




RIS S
I certify that I am this day servmg a COpy of the u_f

and in the manner indicated below, Wthh service satlsﬁes the reqmrements of the Consolidated

‘ q :-gv -, ,L XA | ‘

Rules of Practice by depositing a copy of same in the United States Mall_ at Harrisburg,

Pennsylvania. with first-class postage, prepald as follow

Regional Hearn‘lg Clerk (SRCOO)
U.S. Envrronmental '

] 650 Arch Street

Ms. Deane Bartlett'
Senior Assrstant Re
U.S. Env1r0nmenta]
1650 Arch Street i

Philadelphia, PA 19103 2029

, Ranéall G. I’{urst IEsqmre .
. Mette, Evans & V\{oodmde .
3401 North Front Street :

Date: July 27, 2010




